

TIFFANY MELLARD

PERFORMING ARTIST | EDUCATOR

CONTACT

tnmellard7@yahoo.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/tiffanymellard/>

PROFILE

A creative and enthusiastic individual with 20+ years of involvement in the arts as a student, performer, and educator. In addition to performing with theatrical and dance companies and freelancing professionally for the last ten years, I have also taught dance for non-profit organizations in public schools located in New York City and taught master classes across the country. My objective is to serve youth through arts in education engagement.

SKILLS

- ARTS IN EDUCATION
- DANCE INSTRUCTION
- MENTORING
- SOCIAL NETWORKING
- COMMUNITY OUTREACH
- BASIC SPANISH

EXPERIENCE

Actor; Hamilton: An American Musical; San Francisco, CA

2018-Present

Dancer/Singer/Actor in the And Peggy Tour of the Broadway musical, *Hamilton: An American Musical*, written by Lin-Manuel Miranda. Performed at the Orpheum Theatre in San Francisco, CA and the Centro de Bellas Artes Luis A. Ferre in San Juan, PR. Participated in the EduHam series which integrates American History education in the performing arts with high schools across the United States.

Actor; Chicago the Musical; New York

2017-2018

Dancer/Singer/Actor on the National Tour of the Broadway musical, *CHICAGO the Musical*, in 18 states and 2 countries.

Dance Instructor, Mind Builders Creative Arts Center; Bronx, NY

2016-2017

Instructed hip-hop, modern technique, and creative movement classes for children ages 4-18. Choreographed various numbers for end-of-year recitals and mid-year performances.

EDUCATION

Harvard University

2020-2021 Ed.M., Arts in

Education

Florida State University

2007-2011

Bachelor's in Fine Arts, Dance

Arts in Community Practice Certificate

Certification

2020

The Cycle: Management of

Successful Arts and Cultural
Organizations; Coursera

Teaching Artist; Learning Through an Expanded Arts Program; New York, NY

2011-2017

Created lesson plans and taught various genres of dance to students ages 5-12 in four public schools within the five boroughs. Organized and choreographed for mid-year and end of- school-year performances.

Intern; Pathway to the Arts; New York, NY

2010

Assisted the President/CEO in administrative duties, visited and demonstrated for dance classes in NYC public schools. Assisted with the facilitation of end-of summer dance performances.